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Catherine Chona (LKK Autuz

From: Igene Lim <igene.|im@mneduco.cum.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Ce: ‘Celine Fong (LKKAuto'; SUR; Belle; Charlene Chee

Subject: APPOINTMENT OF KK LAU AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT TO CONDUCT RE-INSPECTION
ON PLAINTIFF'S VEHICLE SLN 7544K [ MC SUIT NO. 12163/2018 |

COMLAW'S REF PCS.CCC2018.217568.TM | ACCIDENT ON 8 FEBRUARY 2018
INVOLVING SLN 7544K AND EW 1228

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: MN.IG.B1.1812234A/8
Hi Catherine,

We refer to the above-captioned matter and to the letter from M/s ComLaw LLC dated 28 September 2018 which
was addressed to you and copied to us.

We have made an arrangement for the Plaintiff's vehicie SLN 7544K to be available for re-inspection on;

Date : 18 October 2018 (Thursday)
Time H 11.00 a.m.
Venue ; Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-55, Autobay, Singapore 417883
Contact $ Ms Sally @ 6745-2088
Kindly ensure that the appainted surveyor attends to the above without fail.

lease also let us have r written confirmation on the a Ve arrangement soon.

With thanks & regards,

Igene Lim (M)

(for and on behalf of Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office :
No. 11 Sin Ming Road

#B82-08 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel : 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax : 6509-8482

Email : igeneilim@mneducu.cam.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission lincluding any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information
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ComLAw LLC

Advocates & Solicitors, Notaries Public & Commissioners for Oaths
i Coct] Strect #ib=td, 80302 108 Building, Singapore (45711

ComLAW LLC e b corperretion with Nmpted Nerbiliny (Rege No, 200/08172H)
flmreougrorgting Pk, Tan & Partmers)

IHrectors Assaclate Directors Assochites

Gertrude Chan D Vivekanada Crystal Coh

Chua Li Suan Felicm g Herman Lex

Yeo Piah Chuan Chutlene Chee Sancin Ng

Tan Sish Yong Douglas Pamng

Chatles Phua

Our Ref PCS.CCC.2018.217568.TM Direct Line 65068 9168 - Charlene Ches
charlenechea@comiaw.com.sg

Your Ref TBA

Secretary 8506 9162 - Balgis [Bel}

belle@comlaw com sg

Your Fax : VIA EMAIL & BY HAND
Direct Fax No : 6506 9156

28 September 2018

M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD
Block 51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256 3561 / Fax: 6256 4315

Email: sur@lkkauto.com

Attention: Mr K K LAU

Dear Sirs,

MC/MC 12163/2018; CLAIMANT: CHAN LAI LING
ACCIDENT ON 08.02.18 INVOLVING EW122B & SLN7544K ALONG ALEXANDRA ROAD

We refer to the above matter

We act for the Defendant (EW122B) and M/s M Nedumaran & Co act for the Plaintiff {vehicle no
SLNTS44K.

Please be informed that by consent of all parties. you are appointed as the Single Joint Expert for this
action to provide an independent assessment in respect of costs of repairs for vehicle no. SLN7T544K.
We enclose herewith relevant documents:-

All parties’ GIA Reports and police reports:

All parties’ damage photographs:

Final Repair Bill;

Survey Report by MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd; and

Pre-Repair & Re-inspection Report by Koays Accident Reconstruction Pte Ltd.

SN

Kindly note that as a Single Joint Expert appointed by the Court, your primary duty 1s to the Court and
you are required to give a fair and reasonable assessment of costs for SLN7S44K

Fie;lsle conduct a re-inspection of the Plaintiffs car and let us have your views on the costs of repairs.
peria’of repairs, etc. Please also let us know if the Plaintiff's vehicle is economical to repair.



CoMmLAW LLC -

Advocates & Solicitors

Please let us have your Single Joint Report in due course.

Yours faithfully,

L
-_

CHARLENE CHEE
Enc. |

cc

Mis M NEDUMARAN & CO

[Yr Ref: MN.IG.B1.1812234] Via Fax Only 6502 8482
[Via Emall’ igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg|

CONTINUATION SHEET
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PAREINNE Bahata Ermilre

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 7058)
Ve D e T e e e )
Vehicle No.: SLN7544K
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Oct 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 2AZC198290
Chassis No.: ACRS500035285
Maximum Power Qutput: 125.0kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value: $29,515.00
Original Registration Date: 25 May 2007
First Registration Date: 25 May 2007
Transfer Count; 1
Actual ARF Paid: $32467.00 ~
E-intended PARE Rebafe Delall s o S s o )
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount; $0.00
ElIntended COE REbate Delall e e s~ e ey
COE Expiry Date: 24 May 2022
COE Category: B - Car(1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $26,24600
COE Rebate Amount: $18,880.00
Total Rebate Amount: $18,880.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan

(if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Oct 2018

/‘:2; )('-Lé!wé ¢ "L’L‘B“O/‘ l
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: APPR&ISE PTE LTD

o, 1 Kakd Buldt Ave 6 801,29 ActoSay @ Kaid Buldt Sippocs 417583
Tel 6748 6853 Fox 67471017 Fegistration No: 2007232520

Report Reference : TP/ 18019-02/AY / 2018
Date of Report  : 27 Feb 2018

Chan Lai Ling

c/o No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-53/55 AutoBay@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417863

r

| THIRD PARTY SURVEY

ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 8 Feb 2018

Workshop Address Bluwel Automolive Service Ple Lid

No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-53/55 AutoBay@ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

As par your instruction dated 9 Feb 2018 wilh regard lo the above matter, We have
carried out a physical inspection on the said vahicle SLN 7544 K . We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows:

1.

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SLN 7544 K Engine No : 2AZC188290
Model : Toyota Estima Mileage ¢ 160871
Year / Capacily ; 2007/2362 Colour : Black

Chassis No . ACR50-0035285

TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT O/s : 225/50 R17 Sumitomo 5,00 mm Spori
REAR 0O/S ] 225/50 R17 Sumitomo 5.00 mm Sport
FRONT N/S : 225/50 R17 Sumitomo 5.00 mm Sport
REAR N/S ) 225/60 R17 Sumilomo 5.00 mm Sport

Page 1
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<MC-COY

Ma. I Kald Buldt Axve §#0]-22 AutaBay @ Kald Bulct Singapors 417881
ek 6740 6633 Fec 67471007 Registration Me: 200752320

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an Impact damages on the rear
portion{s), For more detsil of the damages, please see photograph attached.

4, Estimated normal period of repair : 14 working days to complete,

IE. Enclosed number of pholograph ;209 copies.

6. In accordanca to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair lo the vehicle and the survey
was done on a "Without Prejudice” basls. We hope that this report will be of assistanca to you in
dealing with the matter.

7. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treatad as correct,

Disclaimer .

The rates and asssssment of damages as staled in this report Is 1o be used salsly for lsgal procsedings In relation 1o
the surveysd vehicle and the accident In which the surveyed vehicls was Involved In. The rales and assessmenl of
damages must nol be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles andlor other accidants in other
legal progesdings.

Page 2



Vehicle No:  SLN 7544 K
Report No: TP/ 18019-02/AY / 2018
ARE PARTS -
Workshop's Our Revised
Qty Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation
Lisl items
1 Rear windscreen moulding MNecessary $ 15960 % 159.60
1 Rear tailgate Damage $ 1498.90 $ 1498.90
1 Rear tailgate lock Damage ) 32204 3 32294
1 Rear tailgate logo Necessary $ 76.90 ?E -‘gl;‘.]
1 Rear tailgate outer handle Damags 3 124.79 05 <*h x/
1 Rear tailgale centra reflector Damage $ 17700 § A fmn ¥
2 Rear tailgate reflectors Damage s 479.40 O § <~ ()l 479.40.4
1 Rear tailgats rubber Necessary $ 22194 3§ 221.94
1 Rear tailgate inner trim board Damage $ 51980 § 519.80
1 Rear tailgate 'ESTIMA' amblem Necessary $ 9680 $ 96.80
1 Rear tailgate 'AERAS' emblem MNecessary $ 9.70 $ __. 91.70
2 Rear talllamps Damage $ 64520 AN “=L645.20
1 Rear end panel Damage § 561.00 § 561.00
1 Rear end panel inner lower garmish Damage 3 280865 % 289.65
1 Rear end panel inner top garnish Damage $ 42890 428.90
1 Rear end panel sensor Damage § 19800 § 198.00
1 Rear bumper Damage $ 133950 § 1339.50
2  Rear bumper refleclors N/S Damage 3 13960 § 69.80
2 Rear bumper side refainers Damage $ 9630 § 86.30
2 Rear bumper tow hook covers Damage § 9624 3§ 96.24
1 Rear spare tyre pansl Damage $ 659.95 § [4i-659:95
1 Rear spare tyre board Damage $ B55.20 § 655.20
1 Rear spare lyre mal Damage $ 550.10 § 550.10
1 Rear n/s chassis Damage $ 645.00 § ) 64500
1 Rear car jack holder Damage $ 20500 § 205.00
1 Rear exhaust silencer Damage B 106810 § ~ _;1 06810 -
2 Rear exhaust silencer mountings Necessary § 106.80 $ 106.80 -
1 Rearn/s fender Damage b 988.50 bt 98850
1 Rear n/s fender air duct Damage $ 13048 s’rig 3048 #/
1 Rear n/s fender inner shield Damage $ RUBE215  §VFEAs G245
1 Rear n/s fender inner garnish lip Damage $ 13220 § 13220
2 Rear fender inner trim gamishes Damage $ 1150.70 $ 1150.70
1 Rear n/s fender quarter glass with moulding Necessary  § 777.27 rnd TI32T /
1 Rear ofs air con blower motor Damage $ A1980.65 $ 1989.657 i)
1 Rear safety belt Damage $ 575.00 § rk/ 57
3 17261.18 17191.36
Discount 25.0% $ 431529 § 4297.84

1204567 9 12803.52

List tems Total ~ 3 12045867 § 12893.52
Page 3
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Vehicle No: SLN 7544 K
Report No: TP/ 18019-02/AY / 2018

PARTS

Workshop's Our Revised

Qty | Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation

List ltems Totalc/f § 12904587 § 12803.52

Special Natt ltems

1 Rear windscreen sealant Mecessary $ 8000 § 50.00

1 Rear bumper clip (1 sst) Necessary $ 5000 § 50.00

1 Rear reverse sensor (1 set) Damage $ 480.00 % 8- 486700

1 Rear third eys camera Damage 3 480.00 _§ ~/7/ 480007
1090.00 § 1080.00

Spare Parts Total _§ 1403587 $ 13953.52

Fage 4



Vehicle No:  SLN 7544 K
Report No: TP/ 18018-02/AY [ 2018

LABOU
H—I'w Workshop's Our Revised
SIN Job Descriptions Estimation Estimation

SpareParts Tolalcf § 1403587 § 13953.52
1 Toremove and refit rear electrical wiring, replacad 3 5000 § %o M
damaged lamps and tesl for proper functioning.
2 Toremove and refit rear cushion seats, radio $ 20000 § 7 120000
speaker board, interlor upholstery to facilitate the
repairs,
3 Toremove and refit rear bumper sensor. $ 150.00 S '~o 8000
4 To remove and refit quarter glass to facilitate the 3 10000 § ~0V Bﬂ/ﬂi:l X
repairs.
5 Toremove and refit rear windscreen glass. $ 20000 $ 120,00
6 To remove and refit, straighten and re-adjust 5 15000 § 7 "/ 80.00 ©
exhausl pipe and replace rear exhausl silencer and
mountings.
S a
7 To remove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 300000 $ 250000 .

straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to Lhe
original position using power tools.

8 To spray paini on the replaced and repaired paris, $ 2800.00
prepare spray such as masking lape the unaffectad
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.

&
ha
E xgg
=

9 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced = 30000 §$ °° Wﬂﬂ
panels for rust protection,

Total ~ § 2008587 & 1913352

Page 5



\ehicle No: SLN 7544 K
Report No: TP/ 18019-02/AY [ 2018

LABOUR COST
SN Job Descriptions Workshop's Our Revised
E=stimation Estimation
Totalcf % 200985.87 % 19133.52
The repairer has agreed o undertake the repair under a
Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusied the amount
lo a Lump Sum Repair Conlracl of: $ 15300.00

SDLS: FIFTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED
ONLY

[ fie

s

Cualified Appraiser

Page 6




~MC-COY

M © Kk Sk Ave #0020 AeraBey 3 Dokt Bk Hegeecrs 11750
TS P IR Pefiirtien R X070 M)

Invoice No 18018-02/AY

Billlng Mame & Address
Date 27 Feb 2018

Chan Lai Ling
/o No.1 Kaki Bukil Ave 6
#01-53/55 AutoBay@ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883
Vehicle No - SLN 7544 K Modeal . Toyola Esti
llem Descriptions Amount S$
i Dats ol inspection : 9 Feb 2018

A copy ol the ingpection / survay reporl
Correspondance, postages and ele.

2 Photography Services

- Develop pholographs

- Storage of digital photographs

- Submission of pholograplis 208  coples
3 Transportation Charges

4 2nd Inspection & Final Inspeclion Total $ 108400

SDLS ' ONE THOUSAND AND EIGHTY-FOUR ONLY

Nuotes

1 All chegue paymarn should be "Crossed” and made payabile 1o "Mc-Coy Appraiser Pie, Lid"
2 All chegque should have our “Involes No.™ wrillen on (he reverse sida of the cheque

3 Foi furher anguiries on (his Involee, please feal free 1o conlacl us

e

(e
4
[
2
\h 4
Official Stamp

k2

E&OE
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Koays Accident Reconstruction Pte Ltd coresnea0iensssm)
. 1 Sophia Road, #03-10 Peace Centre
Singapore 226148
: Tel: 6369 9462 Fax 56488254
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: S58113-09027-TJ
Data: 12/0712018
REFEREMCE
Handling Insurer;  Tokio Maring insurance Singapore Lid Palicy Nox MVG12180
Siaimant Vehicle  g) N7514K Insured Vehicle No:  EW1228
Dala of Lass: 08/02/2018 Naturs of Claim: TF Claim Mo:  M1B0DEZ2B
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Req No SLNTS44K
Make & Modsl; TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 (A) Engina No: ZAZC186290
Reg. Dale: 25/05/2007 (Man. Year: 20071 Chassls Na: ACR500035285
Colour Black Cidometsr 150871 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: MNiA
Sum Insumed (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
LONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Senaral Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceabla). Yios Footbrake |Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Servicesbie): Yes  Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condilion
Front Tyre Size: 2EBORAT Roar Tyre Size; Z2550RT
Fronl Lefl Side: Sumtlamo 4 mm Rear Laflt Shde: Sutnllomo 5 mm
From Right Side: Sumiomo 4 mm Fear Right Shie: Sumilomo 5 mm
T st danllown seEre2dnl Mg reiilinfileg [we Weadt O odh
COST OF CLAIMS Repalrer's Adjuster's Difference Ditt %
Paits 0,00 4,400 00 =4 400,00
Mizcellansous lems .00 0.00 .00
Labrousr 0,00 1,880,00 =1,980,00
Faintwork, Labour 1,000 0,00 00
Tuwlng .00 0.00 .00
Calculsied Gross Tolal (E5) 0.00 £,380.00 -6,380.00
Approved Total (Overriddon) (S5) 5,100,00
Neil Amount [B5) 0.00 5,100.00 -5,100.00
INSERCTION
Dats of Assignmant 0022018
0010272018, 1010212018 T Kanl Bukl Avenue 6. #01-28/47/53/58/58
) B y I Avenue B, #01-
Date Inspecied: 05/03/2018 Imsnwcied Al Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Penod of Repsir: 8.0 days

Adjuster:  Mehin Lum

Manager:  Melvin Lum

NGTE Tiy repodt reprssants our Sndings sl the fme-end pisce of mapsctics aisied bemain. Scch nesection hes besn camise ouf B (52 best of ur bncsdsdns and sbidlly bud ans
Sutliged

it WAl (roeT By OfRF CIEUTIIRACET (1 MErRSy STy

hitps:i/singapore.menmen.com/claims/index cfmHusebox=8VCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmar&noimgviewer=1fiype=28docid=36099008&c0. ..
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REPA|IR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Jul 2018)

Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4 (A) (Catalogue: Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Siandard List)

Print Code: Koays Accident Reconstruction Ple Ltd/SLN7544K/12/07/2018 09:31 I

Validity: These estimates are valld only if they contain the print code (above) on all eslimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page

Furtrfer Info: llemsivalues not in referencs calnlogua are prefixed with &n astensk ™.

Recommended Parts

Mo, Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Rapairer's Amount
1 1 “Accident parts (see Altached) - ~4400.00F
F=Francrma pan -
Total Parts (S5) 0.00 4,400.00
[ Koays Accldent Reconstruction Pte LIWMSLNTS44KM2/07/2018 09:31, Nat valld withoul Referance section |
(

htips:/singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cim Huseboe=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmaninoimgvewer=14fiype=24docid=360980088c0... 23



ar22018

Adjuster Repart

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There ara nd new miscellangous items selncted,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairers Amount

Labour ltems

1 Labour & Materlal (ses Attached) New . 1.880.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 0.00 1,980.00

Koays Accldent Reconstruction Pte Ltd/SLNTS44K/M2/07/2018 09:31. Mol valid withoul Reference saclion,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapors. merimen_ com/icliaimsaindex cfm Husebax=S\CdocBluseaction=dsp_viewsrsmartbnoimgviewer=18flype=28docid=3600800864c0... 373




Qrirduig e-riLe
VRATIB01012 / Auto Cenrs Pis Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TINE. DB/02:2015 18:00
SUBMITTED BY. Grace Tan Kian Ann
2 SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please rzporl comactly the deladls of the sccident (o speoad up the claima process.

2. This Farm misst ba compjeled by the Pollcyholder andior the Authorised Drivar,
3, Intormation provided must be as iuthiul and accurale as possible. Aoy willul misrepresentalion or wilthalding of maleial lacts may allow nsursnce comparilss 1o

repudiate pobcy ability,

4, The meue and scoeptance of s Form by mewsnce compsmes 18 nol &r admisson of policy Tisbiimy on e per of the meurancs companies,

5, Any fslse reporting may_be referred io the Police for investigation.

&, Thia report will be forwarded by iha msurera of The GIA Records Management Ceniré asiabfianad by tha Ganaral Insurance Assocmion of Singapores (GIA) for

armhihving and (hal copies of this mport will, for & fae, ba made avadsble upan application by interesisd pariiss.

7, By ihe lodpemaat of thin i&pon bo s indiners, you hereby conset 1o e arehiing of Mis report sl e cenire and (0 coples of the report beng mads svaliable

alorasald,

DBate Of Repor

Date O Accidant

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

Jehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Ownar
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Allsmialive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulaciursr

Model

Exact Purpaee for which vehicle was being used al
lime of agcident

Are you clalming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

L Mo, Please state action o be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Gf Coverage
Flest Policy
Palicy Number
Covar Nols Number
Driver
MName of Driver
NRIC No
Date Of Birth
Occupation
Dale Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender
Mabile Number

hitps:lisingapore. mefimen. comicisimsfindex. cfmTussbox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersman&noimgviewsr=18fype=28docii=336460538¢. ..

ENT 31AY
0B/02/2018 18:00
08/02/2018 1500
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Fax Number

Contact Numbar OFFICE-62852752

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Address 11 LEEDON HEIGHTS #24-31
Postcode 267955

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company  NOD
Il Mo, Relatlonship of the Driver with the Insursd OWHNER

Vehlcle Registralion Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehighe -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

+as any foreign vehicke Involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved In the acoldent

Was any bady injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured donveyed lo hospilal by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other maierial or property damaged YES

| have baen approached by omknown person(s)

soliciting/oflering accidenl clalms assislancs. N
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Datalls of Police Action
Was Ihe accldent reponed 1o the palles? NO
Il Yes Please state which Police Stallen
Was nolies of intended Prosecdtion given? NO
If Yes againsl whom?
{ ircumstances of Accident
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN,
Attachment(s]
Ars actidsnl photos avallable for altachman!? YES
Was (here any video caplurad by Car Camara? NO
Wes thare any sudio recordad? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SLNTS44K
Wehicls MakeModsl/Calour TOYOTA ESTIMA
Dstails Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory FRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver CHAN LAILING
NRIC/Passport Numbat S1787058J
Cantact Number
Address
Posicode
Insurance Company Mame
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Natura Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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E-FILE

% SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pmmmhmdmmmmmwupmmm-mm
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repudiate policy sbiily.
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orchiving snd that copies of fhis report will, for a fes, be made available upon application Iry imMerested paries

7. By M iodgement of fus repert io the imeumre. you hsreby consant o the sciuing of this repon al e canire and 1o copies of Me repor being msde avaisble

aferesaad,

Date Of Repari
Ciate Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

vizhicle Registration Number
Insursd/Policyhaolder
Name Of Registored Chwhier
NRIC No

Emall Addres=

Mobils Phore No
Allernativa Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manuifaciurer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used ai
time of scoident

Are you claiming uhder your own insurence policy
for repair fo your vehicle?

{ No, Please slale aclion o be laken
Veticle Calegory
Insurance Company
Name of lnsurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flest Follcy
Policy Number
Cover Nole Number
Driver
Name of Drivar
MNRIC Mo
Diate Of Birth
Occupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender
Mabile Number
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0810272018 1817
080272018 13:50
ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAFORE

SLNTE4K

CHAN LAILING
S17B7058)

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-884 35300
Office-88435300

TOYOTA
ESTIMA

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5091208217

CHAN LAILING

S1787058)

21/0anes7

INDOOR

25/02/1886

31 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-98435300
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Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-98435300

EMall Address HOEMAIL

Address BLK 138 RIVERVALE ST #02-740
Postoode 540138

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company  NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Regististion Number ol Driver's Own .
Vehicle .

Insursnce Company of Drivers Own Viehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealher Condltions CLEAR
Road Surlecs ORY

Hher Information
as any forsign vehicle imaalved in this accident? MO
Mumber of vehicles Involved In the sccident

Was any body injured I the Acciden? NO
Was any Injlired convayed Lo hospllal by

ambulanca?

Was any other mmerial or property damaged? YES
| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO

sollciling/offering accident clalms assistance
Humber of Passengers (Including Driver i

Detalls of Police Action

Was he acclden| epored o the police? HO
I Yes, Flease stats which Police Statlan

Was riotica of inlendad Prosecylion glven? WD

I Yes sgainst whom?
{ wrcumstances of Accident

REFER TD ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accidant pholos avallable for altachment? YES

Wias thera any video caplured by Car Camera? (o]

Wes there any sudio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number EW122B
Vehicls Make/Model/ Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame af Driver Y10 JINXIAN
NRIC/Passpart Numbar 5841720658
Caontact Number 97731480
Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Mame
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Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

hitpslisingapore, merdmen comiclsimalindex cfmPussbox=5VCdocAfuseacion=dsp_viewsrsmanEnoimgviewer=18fype=2Adocid=3364580808c... 315



QILIau o (S ™

Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN ’
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleae report commethy this detads of the sccident 1o spaed U the clims process.
2. Thds Feten rust be comple

3. information provided mwik be wthful and etiirate s gevaible. Any wilfil misrepscven tation of withho' ng of materll
Feats mray sl inturance cempan es te repurdiate pofiey Hatlity.

4. Theiwae 36d semtance of thil Farm Sy imurance companin i net o edmissien of pelicy Raollity an the part of the iaurance
LT T :

L FORCYTIDAgEr snafpr 100 AL SIVFE S W1 RNT

i by B o mrrrEbml ITL AW Eh E BN FRAACL TIOE (e A T

. Tiw repont will be forwaided by the ingurers of the 1A Records Management Centpe galabbgey by the General buinanoe
Assoatition of Ungspare (G4) lur wchiving and thot cophia of this repoct will for 3 fee be made svodable upon apel ctaa &y
Interested parties.

7. by the lodgmet of this report 12 the Iinsiisers, you hereby cunsent ta the archiving of 2t fepart ot the e=iitie and 1o coplel o
i b tepoit beisg made svallible dloreszid

{ & Comsent under the Pervansl Dath Protection Act (FOPA)

1 umdosyeand, srhnowledge, agies and esmvent that

je]  Fly sz, wy werkshiop und the Gorarat tmatarte Ascclision sl Sirgapsse | TIAT mayfure pesriited to cellest, e,
distiote sralfir proesis iy 2eryonsl dota/perionsl aformetion et oul otz [fare] e avy wther pessoresl mfnmatinn
srovidiod by e o0 sostevu by iy nssret [esfioctvely the *Persanal bbormation” | and dinctree s trantlen such
Fercnal Informatan ta ol axumess) whao Sevw insired vetteels] invatvest i this acedent (201 (s whe Howe it el
wehigie]sl mwelvod | thls socideni shyll be callectively retermee ta o8 the "Haurens™], the Insuterts” lwpes e firnem, tro
M asetary AUhnry of lingiarore 106 2oy releve i poveinmert apecyfeathin iy (e s the pate ], lor the puisosel]
of

[} prregeaning, huedibeg omilfer dualng with miv Ciles nck g 1e satbieen ol 1h w dlaery and sy meikiiaty
irestigrt oo melabn g to the demny

[B} arve gt tha asciderr, gncdfen rmy elaiene;
T tat g 021 @/ or tenlirg, vevth aivy natrec urs ar rewpos ding Fo By e By s

() e e ey el (includ arg the e lieg of eomeszordrege, slatmneiy, NONCA PROHL OF sl Lo e,
winie® g d lnliow (b eine are of certain pereons! data ghool o8 13 RN abodt iekepry of the 1pme o€ vl a8 om i
erterndd cover of erveippeu'mad padkagel andlor

(vl compiyien with spplicatile low in s nutening, peoceaslng, haidling i ilfor dual i g wel o ciai g foolechvey the
"Purpoaes”)
() b by i) wha bave nsmrod veliicedi] invaived b the staident snd the by’ Tnewpersfune ltie, Fayfane peoniied
{ 13 eadeer, e, datlme gralfin procets my Peessnal ifasmation for ane or mare f the shove Purpaaes; and

(€l e Petsaned iIfarmanen may/can be dacimmd by any of the Imarers andior BIA 1 thele thrs panty serwics prowidern o
agenitfmcudog ihair Bwyeraflaw (med, widch may e e cutside of Sngapote, for ene or mhere of the shieer Putpotes

4] my Presanal Infecmation wil @ite be collectaa snd vimd tacsmp e cuimd halory ot the garpoes ot froud deteatnr,
frwest gation and marapement 1= oresent and sl fotare dtaims.

lel  the lileemation so enlibeted under () yhowe ray e shared [ dicclocad:

U} toal inturers and/cr any other third garfes That a1set in owluating, investigating contialiing o= manapig figud,
regulators, iw enforcerent and Loverament agestics o reptanubly reqaived for the purpoard stated, of

(i) ot comphying with requrements chder any reguiations, lwl of Sourt ortes

s (2 Sy dn- J\ﬁ;

TR S, S

[OTEE LR D ] Bt




el S

i f_-
= i E Al - -
\]
- AN ASEEEEE SN ER AR
I = B ."'I R A ", 1
HERr e amdumaa HEe ek
]ad W |

DESCRIBE CIRC muum OF THE ACCIDENT

{ [ &"\IE: Aoy | I, WS G‘u'wlﬂgﬂ 1@

ATRZanA7 Qoad oA e ond (e, WoClgi Hirh!
_Y_L_E;_O_OJJ,D ) 0 K—iq’_&ﬂml, o/ ) A abang

e (0 “QLuJ.MMUl "ﬂw»-"'. ) (0 g T
O Ahel vy R ewW B nas Wt N gy o My,

yibA (Ll

——

DECLARATION
1/\ve declare the foregoing particulars are Yrue m every respect

=R 4 m"’fiﬁ? L

hitps /singapore meriman comiclaimsfindeax ofm Husebox=SYCdothiuseaction=dsp_viewersmaribnoimgviewsr=18Nype=28docid=336450004c... 313



L= r ] -] ™ e

Accident Photo

hitps V'singapore. merimen, comdclaims/indes ofm Plusebox=SVCdocA tussaction=dsp_viewersmarfnecimgviewer=14Nype=2&docid=33564 586805C Brns



a2/2018 E-FILE

Accident Photo

hiltps s ingapore. mermen comiclaimsindex. cfm?fusabox=SVCdockfussaction=dsp_viewersmartGnoimgviewer=1&fype=28doaid=336450008c..  T/5




Accident Photo

htipsJisingapore. menmen. comiciaimafindex.cfm Tusabo= SV docAluseaction=dsp_viewersmari&noimgviewer=1Afype=2&dood=3364568904c ans



RI212018 E-FILE

Accident Photo

hitps://singapone. menmen.comiciaims/index.ofm Musabox=SVCdock fuseaction=dep_viewersman&naimgviewer=15Mype=24docid=338458008c...  B/15




RN EW - Se——

Accidant Photo

hitpe /singapore. mermen.comicaimseindex. cimMusshax=8VCdocliusaaction=dsn viewersmaridnoimgviewer=15fivpe=2 8docid=31384 500805 1015
' = U ¥



A R P

Accident Photo

hitipa leingapore madmen com/cleimsindex cfmMusebox=5VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmar&nalmgviewar=1Aftype=2E&docid=336459805 11186



8/2/2018 E-FILE

Accident Photo

hitps/fsingapore, manman com/camsindex.cfm Tussbor=SYCdocdfuseaction=dsp_vewsmman&naimgviewer=148fype=28docid=3354550045 1215




82r2018 E-FILE

Accident Pholo

hitps./!singapore. mermen com/clalmafindss cim Huseboxs BAE
gaEp com/claimslindex_ cim Husebox=SVCdocAfuseaction=dep_viewsrsmarnoimgviswer=1AMfype=28docid=336450004 1315




Accident Photo

hitpa:iisi Erimen ] . cim 7 =SVCdochi
paci/sIngapore menman, comiclaims/index. cim Husebox=SVCdochiuseaction=dsp_viewesrsmartnoimgviewer=15Mype=28docid=336455804 141



Accidant Fhoto

hilps:fsingapore.mermen.comiclaimeinded cim Musebox=8vCdockiuseaclion=dsp_viewersmarfnoimgviews

1&fype=2&docad=3364 58008

151



| BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE LTD
Workshop: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 (Unit B) #01-28
(Unil C) #01-51/53/55 Singapore 41TE83
Hp: 9755 2088 Tel: 6745 2088 Fax: 6841 2088
Website: www.bluwel.com.sg Email: bluwel2088@&yahoo.com.sg

Co, Reg. No.: 200704851

GST Reg. No.: 200704851
Velucle No SEN 7344 K Dare 27-Feh-18
Make/Model Toyota Estima
Name (Chan Lai Ling
Viddress c/o No.l Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-53/55 AumBavia Kaki Bukn

Singapore 4] 7883

[ aQry | ITEM - AMT (8S) ]

0

Lamp swim repatr cosi 5 15_300).10)
GsSI'7° £ 1.071.00
Crrand-roral 5 16.371L.00

Dollars : Sixreen Thousand Three Hundred And Sevenoy One Only




Catherine Ehunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Igene Lim <igene lim@mneduco.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Charlene Chee; Belle

Cc SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Celine Fong (LKKAuto®

Subject: RE: APPOINTMENT OF KK LAU AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT TO CONDUCT RE-
INSPECTION ON PLAINTIFF'S VEHICLE SLN 7544K | MC SUIT NO. 12163/2018
| COMLAW'S REF : PCS.CCC.2018.217568TM | ACCIDENT ON 8 FEBRUARY 2018
INVOLVING SLN 7544K AND EW 1228

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : MN.IG.B1.1812234A/B

Dear Ms Charlene,

We had sought clarification from our client and our client’s workshop, Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd.

Ms Sally from Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd had informed us the following:

(1) On the 18 October 2018, she called up the office of LKK Auto to ask for Catherine. She was told that
Catherine was engaged in a meeting.

(2) Ms Sally then informed the lady who answered the call that a re-inspection on motor vehicle SLN 7544K was
scheduled at 11.00 am and that the Plaintiff was already there at the workshop.

(3) The lady told Ms Sally that she will check and call her back in the next 10 minutes,

(4) Having waited for more than 10 minutes, Ms Sally decided to call LKK Auto again to check on the re-
inspection as the Plaintiff was rushing off for a meeting.

(5) The lady whom Ms Sally spoke with earlier picked up the call and had informed Ms Sally that a surveyor
from their firm, namely Guo Qiang was on his way.

(6) Ms Sally was puzzled as the agreement on the appointed SJE was KK LAU as confirmed by both parties. Ms
Sally then told the lady that specific instructions given by the Plaintiff and her boss was KK LAU and not any
other surveyor.

(7) Ms Sally then asked the lady if Mr KK Lau has forgotten about the appointment ? And the lady kept quiet.

Perhaps, we can let Court decide on the appointment of the SIE?

With thanks & regards,

Igene L (M)

{for and an behalf of Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office :



Catherine Ehunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 20 October, 2018 10:29 AM

To: ‘Belle’; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc '‘Charlene Chee', assignments

Subject: RE: APPOINTMENT OF KK LAU AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT TO CONDUCT RE-
INSPECTION ON PLAINTIFF'S VEHICLE SLN 7544K | MC SUIT NO. 12163/2018

| COMLAW'S REF : PCS.CCC.2018.217568.TM | ACCIDENT ON 8 FEBRUARY 2018
INVOLVING SLN 7544K AND EW 1228

Dear Belle,

Please be informed that we have informed claimant’s workshop our surveyor Guo Qiang will attend Instead, they
agread

Hest Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 67418434 | email: gssignmentsi@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Belle [mailto:belle@comlaw.com,sg]

Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 3:43 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto'
<celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Charlene Chee <charlenechee@comlaw.com.sg>

Subject: APPOINTMENT OF KK LAU AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT TO CONDUCT RE-INSPECTION ON PLAINTIFF'S VEHICLE
SLN 7544K | MC SUIT NO. 12163/2018 | COMLAW'S REF : PCS.CCC.2018.217568.TM | ACCIDENTON 8 FEBRUARY
2018 INVOLVING SLN 7544K AND EW 1228

Importance: High

Dear Celine,
We refer to the above matter and to M/s M Nedumaran & Co email of even date.

Please let us know why Mr K. K. Lau did not attend to the re-inspection despite parties accepting the joint
appointment as the SJE.

Please let us hear from you urgently.
Thank You and Best Regards

Ms Balgis (Bel)

Secretary

For and on behalf of Ms Charlene Chee
Associate Director

M/s ComLaw LLC

b4 Cecil Street
#03-02 108 Building



Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Belle <belle@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 3:48 PM

To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Celine Fong (LKKAuto'

Cc: Igene Lim

Subject: APPOINTMENT OF KK LAU AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT TO CONDUCT RE-INSPECTION
ON PLAINTIFF'S VEHICLE S5LN 7544K | MC SUIT NO, 12163/2018 |

COMLAW'S REF : PCS5.CCC.2018.217568TM | ACCIDENT ON 8 FEBRUARY 2018
INVOLVING SLN 7544K AND EW 1228

Attachments: 18122018154355,pdf
Importance: High
Dearest all,

Todate, we have yet to hear from you on Ms Igene Lim's emall of 24 October 2018.
The CDR Is scheduled tomorrow at 9.30am.

Please revert urgently.

Thank You and Best Regards

Ms Balgis (Bel)

Secretary

Far and on behalf of Ms Charlene Chee
Associate Director

M/s ComLaw LLC

64 Cecil Street

#03-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: (65) 6538 1221

Direct Fax: {65) 6506 9156
DID : (65) 6506 9162

Email: belle@comlaw.com.sg

This emall Is intended solely for the abovenamed addresses(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
infarmation. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank
you for your co-operation

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be decured or error-free as information can be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accet liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message which arises as a result of internet transmission.

From: Belle
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 10:43 AM
To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Celine Fong (LKKAuto'
<celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: APPOINTMENT OF KK LAU AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT TO CONDUCT RE-INSPECTION ON PLAINTIFF'S VEHICLE
SLN 7544K | MC SUIT NO. 12163/2018 | COMLAW'S REF : PCS.CCC.2018.217568.TM | ACCIDENT ON 8 FEBRUARY

1



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubd Industrial Park, Singapare 408633
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B255 4315
Reg. Na: 189607198R GST Reg. Mo 18-9807188-R

Affiliatad to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile |

COMLAW LLC Ref CS/LAW1B017873/Gsd3a2
64 CECIL ST #06-01 108 BLDG SINGAPORE N Mlmlmmmm
Code: LOS0

1} Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. Ew 1228 Veh. Inspected SLN 7544K
Policy No. MN.IG. B1 1812234 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. PCS.CCC 2018 217568 TM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CHARLENE CHEE Assign Date D2M10/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAESTIMA c.c 2382
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. ACRS500035285 Colour BLACK
Odometer 165724 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD

5 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/50 R17 SUMITOMO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/50 R17 SUMITOMO B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50R17 SUMITOMO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 SUMITOMO & mm

4. Descriptionof Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information ;
Accident Date  08/02/2018 |inspection Date 18/10/2018
Survey held at BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE LTD

BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-28/51/53/55(MAIN OFFICE)
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks AL
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT ﬁlUTHDRISED REF‘NRS

5b. ___ Estimate Days of Repair =y
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 10 Working Days




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BJdE BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6258 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg No. 19-96807198-R

TAX INVOICE
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL INV No. AC1901605
50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 INV Date  27/0272019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Reference  CS/SMO[9002372/Utd3n2
SINGAPORE 048623 Code SMO
LA
Vehicle No. SLQ 2661Y
Insured Veh, SBR 5515E
Claim No. CMTDI1900760
Palicy No. DIEMTPVD1014625
Accident Date 03/0272019
Inspection Date 11/02:2019
Deseription Total
Survey Inspection 350.00
Resurvey Inspection
Digital Photographs
Transportation
Merimen Fee 10,00
Subtotal 360.00
GST (7%) 25.20
Grand Total 385.20

We shall be glad if you could forward the payment at your early convenience.

Cheque should be crossed and made payable to

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

HYN

'LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid*




FS YW

/L

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 7544K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No: 189807188R GST Reg. No. 18-0807108-R
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REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

REAR TAILGATE

REAR TAILGATE LOCK

REAR TAILGATE LOGD

REAR TAILGATE OUTER HANDLE
REAR TAILGATE CENTRE REFLECTOR
REAR TAILGATE REFLECTORS

REAR TAILGATE RUBBER

REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD
REAR TAILGATE 'ESTIMA° EMBLEM
REAR TAILGATE 'AERAS EMBLEM
REAR TAILLAMPS

REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL INNER LOWER GARNISH
REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARMISH
REAR END PANEL SENSOR

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS
REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVERS
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL

REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD
REAR SPARE TYRE MAT
REAR N/S CHASSIS

REAR CAR JACK HOLDER

REAR EXHAUST SILENCER

REAR EXHAUST SILEMCER MOUNTINGS
REAR N/S FENDER

REAR N/S FENDER AIR DUCT

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT NECESSARY
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED

N/S REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

REPLACED
REPLACED

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

REPLACED
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

REPLACED

Report Ref No. CS/LAW18017873/Gsd3e2

85520
550.10
845.00

205.00
1.068.10
106.80
£88.50

130 48

§55.20
550.10

205.00

130.48



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B25A 3581 FAX: B258 4315
Reg. No; 19960T18BR GS5T Reg. No. 18-0607 1898-R
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REAR N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD

REAR N/S FENDER INNER GARNISH LIP

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARNISHES

REAR N/S FENDER QUARTER GLASS WITH MOULDING
REAR O/S AIR CON BLOWER MOTOR

REAR SAFETY BELT

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN)
SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN)

SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN)
REAR THIRD EYE CAMERA (SN)

LABOUR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING,
REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND TEST FOR PROPER
FUNCTIONING.

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR CUSHION SEATS, RADIO
SPEAKER BOARD, INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO
FACILITATE THE REPAIRS

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT QUARTER GLASS TO
FACILITATE THE REPAIRS

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

TO REMOVE AND REFIT, STRAIGHTEN AND RE-ADJUST
EXHAUST PIPE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST
SILENCER AND MOUNTINGS.

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WIELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR SPARE
TYRE PAMEL. REAR N/S CHASSIS AND REAR N/S
FENDER

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/LAW1B017873/Gsd3e2

B215 B2.15
13220 13220
1,180.70 1,150.70
frar
1,888 65
575.00
-4,31529 -2,5650.80
12,845.87 7.652.38
B0.00 50.00
50.00 50.00
480.00 280.00
480.00 -
1,080.00 380,00
50.00 30,00
200.00 80.00
150.00 40.00
100.00
200.00 12000
180,00 -
3,000.00 1,200.00




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al M 51 Libi Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 8258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 185807198R GST Reg. No. 1H~DBI:IT1BI-R Page No. 3ol 3

TD SF‘RA‘I' PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED
PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER. CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 300.00 BO.OD
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.

8,950.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,985.87

S| e |

Report Ref No. CS/LAW18017873/Gsd3e2

AING GUOD QIANG K_K.LAU CPT{RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automolive Assessor REGD Auto Consultani-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Fapari s made solaly for (e uss and Bensfit of the Cllent named on the frent page of this Repor.




